( 3 KENYA REVENUE
I AUTHORITY

ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

16t October 2020

TENDER NO.KRA/HQS/NCB-012/2020-2021 — PROVISION OF GENERAL

ELECTRICAL

SYSTEMS,  FIRE

DETECTION

SYSTEMS

AND

COMMUNICATION NETWORK INSTALLATIONS AT USHURU PENSION
TOWER BUILDING, ELGON ROAD, UPPER HILL, NAIROBI

RE: CLARIFICATION “SET 1”

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications highlighted
below for the above tender.

S/No

Query

Clarification

1.

On Page 147, first paragraph reads “The
servers will be configured for redundancy
for the existing system (two servers) as
well as failover for the system at Ushuru
Pension Plaza”

a) Please confirm if its Ushuru Pension
Plaza or Ushuru Towers.

b) Kindly confirm the current
architecture of the two existing servers
and the various role played by each. (What
is held by each server).

a) The servers will be configured for
redundancy for the existing system
(two servers) as well as failover for
the system at Ushuru Pension Towers
and Times Tower

b) Server one- Primary server running
genetics platform for both access control
and CCTV system while server two is
the secondary server.

On Page 142, clause 7 on integration
“One access card (Global cardholder
management) will be used to access Times
Tower, CBC, Fortis and Customs House
Mombasa.

Please confirm if Fortis Tower and
Custom House Mombasa are part of this
scope.

Ushuru Pension Plaza (Fortis) and
Customs House are not in the scope of
the project though the proposed platform
should have the capability to enable
users access KRA offices spanning
through the country

On Page 150 on upgrade,

“Upgrade the existing two servers to
enterprise edition unified platform with
one off (perpetual) license” Page 226,
clause 1.8, last paragraph “The current
platform is Genetec 5.5 Professional - to
be upgraded to 5.8 Enterprise edition and
the master controller is Synergis cloud
link”

Please confirm if this will apply for
vendors who may propose a different
brand from what is existing on site.

Upgrade of the existing platform is not
applicable for vendors who will propose
a different brand though the proposed
brand will be required to integrate with
the existing platform for seamless
operations as per the specifications
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4. On Page 150, Archiving, “Will have aone | Yes, the new servers and the existing
off license archiving module and be | servers will utilise the same NAS box
configured with the NAS box with the | (2).
existing two (2) servers and one (1) NAS
box for archiving”

Kindly confirm if the new servers will also
utilize the same NAS box.

The Clarification form part of the bidding document and is binding to the bidder. All
other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore required to
immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum.

Regards,

-

\

Rhodah Nzovila
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
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